Yahoo Mail - RE: Middlesex Canal Association

1 of2

RE: Middlesex Canal Association

From: Edwards, Carol (cedwards@massdevelopment.com)
To:  jbreen5@verizon.net

Date: Friday, January 13, 2023 at 09:28 AM EST

Good Morning Mr. Breen,

Thank you so much for preparing this so quickly. | have updated the grant agreement with the corrected
information. | will forward this on to be reviewed. We will be in touch with you early next week.

Have a great day and weekend!

Best,
Carol

Carol Edwards

Senior Grant Portfolio Analyst
MassDevelopment

The Commonwealth’s Development Finance Agency & Land Bank
99 High Street

Boston, MA 02110

Direct: 617.330.2022

Mobile: 857.327.0652

Fax: 617.330.2001
cedwards@massdevelopment.com
massdevelopment.com

From: J. Jeremiah Breen <jbreen5@verizon.net>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:53 AM

To: Edwards, Carol <cedwards@Massdevelopment.com>
Subject: Re: Middlesex Canal Association

Good morning, Ms. Edwards,

Attached PDF might be satisfactory?

about:blank

On Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 05:08:22 PM EST, Edwards, Carol <cedwards@massdevelopment.com>

wrote:
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Hi Mr. Breen,

Thank you for reaching out to me today to discuss your grant agreement. Based on our discussions | have
attached a sample of the required Updated Budget format. Please let me know if you have any questions. |
look forward to hearing from you tomorrow.

Best,

Carol

Carol Edwards

Senior Grant Portfolio Analyst

MassDevelopment

The Commonwealth’s Development Finance Agency & Land Bank
99 High Street

Boston, MA 02110

Direct: 617.330.2022

Mobile: 857.327.0652

Fax: 617.330.2001

cedwards@massdevelopment.com

massdevelopment.com
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